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““ Phone: 202.663.8245
christine.reilly@pillsburylaw.com

December 21, 2010

VIA HAND DELIVERY FILED/ACCEPTED
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary D

Federal Communications Commission EC 21 2010

445 Twelfth Street, SW, TW-A325 Federal Sommuications Commission
Washington, DC 20554 fice of the Secretary

Re:  Notice of Temporary Discontinuance
Spirit of Alaska Broadcasting Incorporated
KMBO(AM), FAC ID 161023, Wasilla, AK

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Spirit of Alaska Broadcasting Incorporated (“SOA”), licensee of
KMBQ(MA) (the “Station”), Wasilla, Alaska, this letter is to notify the Commission
that the Station temporarily discontinued operations on December 17, 2010. If the
Station is unable to resume normal operations within 30 days, SOA will apply for
special temporary authority to remain silent as required by Section 73.1635 of the
Commission’s rules.

Please direct any communications regarding this matter to the

undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

Christine Reilly

055772-0000003

www.pillsburylaw.com



